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How�to�say�‘I�do�-�해요’�Part1��
Simple�Present�
�in�a�daily�conversation�style�
—————————————————�

To�do�하다�->�해요�
To�go�가다�->�가요�
To�come�오다�->�와요�

What�are�you�doing?�지금�뭐�해요?��
Are�you�working�now?�지금�일�해요?�/�
지금�일�하고�있어요?��
해요�style�can�replace�하고�있어요�style�

저는�지금�운전�하고�있어요.�
I�am�driving�now��
저는�지금�운전�해요.��



샤워�해요.�
I�am�taking�a�shower��

I�always�take�a�shower�at�night�
저는�항상�밤에�샤워�+�해요��
My�habit��

저는�매일�한국어를�공부�+�해요��
I�study�Korean�every�day!��
진짜요?�

Yoga�요가�

Before�I�go�to�bed�자기�전에�
저는�자기�전에�샤워�해요.�
I�take�a�shower�before�going�to�bed�

I�am�not�dirty�저는�안�더러워요.�
You�are�dirty!��더러워요!!��
Please�don’t�say�it�말�하지�마세요!��



I�will�take�a�shower�샤워�할�거예요.�
Dirty�더러워요�

해요�style�

I�don’t�eat�김치�kimchi�
저는�김치�안�먹어요.�
먹다�->�먹어요.�해요�style��
보다�to�watch�->�봐요��

저는�맥주�안�마셔요.�
I�don’t�drink�beer.�

저는�티비�안�봐요.�
I�don’t�watch�TV�

저는�내일�친구�안�만나요.�
I�am�not�meeting�my�friend�tomorrow�



어려워요�difficult!�Hard!�

저는�매일�한국�드라마를�봐요.��
남편이�안�좋아해요.�
I�watch�K�drama�every�day�
My�husband�doesn’t�like�it�

상관�없어요.�I�don’t�care!�/�it�doesn’t�
matter�

상관�있어요!!!�You�should�care!!!�/�it�
matters�

저는�한국�드라마�안�봐요.��
재미�없어요.�
I�don’t�watch�K�drama�
It’s�not�fun�

It’s�fun�재밌어요!!!��/�재미있어요�
It’s�interesting��재미있어요!��



Do�you�like�k�drama?�
한국�드라마�좋아해요?��

Do�you�love�me?�
저�사랑해요?��

미쳤어요…�?�Crazy?��
아니요.��

저는�아침마다�명상�해요.�
명상�meditation��
요가�yoga�
I�do�meditation�every�morning��

저는�아침에�명상�해요.�
In�the�morning�

저는�한시간마다�전화�해요.��
I�call�someone�every�one�hour�



십오분�마다��
십오분�15�minutes���
두시간마다�
두�시간�->�every�2�hours�

There�is�a�bus�every�one�hour�
한�시간마다�버스가�있어요.�

There�is�a�train�every�2�hours�
두�시간마다�기차가�있어요.�

마시다�to�drink�->�마셔요��

저는�지금�커피�마셔요.�
I�am�drinking�coffee�now�

저는�지금�커피�마시고�있어요.�
I�am�drinking�coffee�now�



마시고�있어요�->�마셔요.��

저는�내일�친구랑�술�마셔요.�
I�am�going�to�drink�alcohol�with�my�
friend�tomorrow�

지금�뭐�마셔요?�
What�are�you�drinking�now?�

저는�지금�물�마셔요.�
물�water�우유�milk�녹차�green�tea��
아아�아이스드�아메리카노�iced�
Americano�
뜨아�뜨거운�아메리카노�Hot�Americano��

차가운�커피�좋아해요?�
Do�you�like�cold�coffee?��

뜨거운�커피�좋아해요?�
Do�you�like�hot�coffee?�



차가운�물�마시고�싶어요.�
I�want�to�drink�cold�water!��

Hot�/�cold�
Hot�weather�뜨거운�날씨�/�더운�날씨��
Cold�weather�차가운�날씨�/�추운�날씨��
Hot�water�뜨거운�물�/�더운�물�(????)��
Cold�water�차가운�물�/�추운�물�(x)��

저는�차가운�커피�좋아해요.�
I�like�cold�coffee�

저는�추운�날씨�좋아해요.��
I�like�cold�weather��

싫어요!!!��
��


